

Subject : Problems with MAX-16 oxygen sensors
Date : Wed, 13 Nov 2013 09:14:00 +0000
Linked to : Tammy Lavery
From : Tammy Lavery <tlavery@maxtec.com> (By way of info@viamed.co.uk)
To : SHARD (Steve Hardaker) <GoldMine User>

Steve, I am working on getting the additional data for you for the second set of sensors. I will have more very soon. With regard to the earlier request, I have attached the data below. Unfortunately, the majority of mV in air is above 12 (noted in μ V in air). I am working on seeing what we can do to screen sensors. More tomorrow.

YK 59405001	12200
YK 59405002	12500
YK 59405003	12060
YK 59405004	12470
YK 59405005	12380
YK 59405006	11920
YK 59405007	12140
YK 59405008	11960
YK 59405009	12780
YK 59405010	11980
YK 59405011	12030
YK 59405012	12410
YK 59405013	11930
YK 59405014	12280
YK 59405015	12110
YK 59405016	12250
YK 59405017	11900
YK 59405018	12220
YK 59405019	12120
YK 59405020	12570
YK 59405021	12370
YK 59405022	11940
YK 59405023	12040
YK 59405024	12360
YK 59405025	12280
YK 59405026	12650
YK 59405027	12450
YK 59405028	12350
YK 59405029	12130
YK 59405030	11900
YK 59405031	11870
YK 59405032	12340
YK 59405033	12430
YK 59405034	12080
YK 59405035	12360
YK 59405036	12300
YK 59405037	12120
YK 59405038	12210
YK 59405039	11780
YK 59405040	12450
YK 59405041	12480
YK 59405042	12490
YK 59405043	12160
YK 59405044	12370
YK 59405045	12110
YK 59405046	11890

YK 59405047	11960
YK 59405048	12500
YK 59405049	12300
YK 59405050	12420
YK 59405051	12160
YK 59405052	12420
YK 59405053	12090
YK 59405054	11980
YK 59405055	12390
YK 59405056	12160
YK 59405057	12230
YK 59405058	12550
YK 59405059	12130
YK 59405060	12200
YK 59405061	12240
YK 59405062	11990
YK 59405063	12110
YK 59405064	12010
YK 59405065	12560
YK 59405066	11940
YK 59405067	12200
YK 59405068	12050
YK 59405069	12330
YK 59405070	11960
YK 59405071	11980
YK 59405072	12440
YK 59405073	12290
YK 59405074	12390
YK 59405075	12320
YK 59405076	12290
YK 59405077	11950
YK 59405078	12250
YK 59405079	12100
YK 59405080	12260

Tammy

Tammy Lavery ~ *Regulatory Affairs & Quality*

P: 801.327.9870 | F: 801.270.5590 | tlavery@maxtec.com

"Improving life, one breath at a time"

This message has been scanned for malware.